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DATE: December 31, 1998
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Ray Kennedy, Division of Communications £A

RE: Docket No. 981957-TC; Docket Title Change Nudn_rl!__

Please change the docket title 10: Application for certificate to provide pay teiephone
mwmmmw:r.u. Company.

ec: Legal (Pena)
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SEC-31-90 THU 123168 PN GERALD.J. MROBLENSKT 352 6062013 r.o2

o

APPLICATION

1.  Name of company:

2 Name under which ppiicant will do business (ficthious name, efc.):

_2&m. Company _

3.  Official mailing address (Including street name & number, post cifice bax, city, stale,
and 2ip code).

Q08 Mcrizan Dride.
__Spriung Hetf, FL 2I460X

4 mmmﬂmnm.ﬂmmw.m-ﬂw

A 7 1.\

5. Structure of organization:

']
W) Individual ( ) Corporation
( ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnarship
( ) Other,
6 ILineammorated in Flgdds, provide proof of authority (o opersie in Fiorida:

(&) mmﬁmwwm_____;
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FICTITIOUS NAME DOCUMENT SCREEN 11:06:56

SUMMARY FOR FILING: G98338000008 FILED: 12/04/1998
STATUS: ACTIVE EXPIRES: 12/31/2003
Current Owners: 0001 County : HERMANDO
Pages in all forms/attachments: 0001 Events filed: 0000
Addr 9081 HORIZON DR @
1
SPR HILL, FL 34608
1) LEYAVA, HARRY III

9081 HORIZON DR
SPRING HILL, FL 34608
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